DR. R PREMILA RABINDRAN

Eluvangal House, Elinjipra P.O, Chalakudy, Thrissur Dist, Kerala, India, Pin-680721.

Mobile: +91 8086283206 / 9446431278

Whatsapp: +60129700783 Email : dr.premi@gmail.com

The Director, Medical Trust Hospital, Pallimukku, Kochi, Kerala, India, Pin-682016.

Dear Sir/Madam,

#### SUB: PROPOSAL / APPLICATION FOR THE POST OF ENT CONSULTANT/SURGEON.

Respected Sir/Madam,

I am a doctor specialised in ORL-HNS with over 10 years of experience working in Government Hospital in Malaysia. In my current position at University Malaya Medical Centre, I am working as ENT consultant/Surgeon. I see numerous patients independently everyday, asses symptoms, provide diagnosis and treatment options medically and surgically based on my conclusion.

For your further information, I am OCI (Overseas Citizen Of India) holder, born and brought up in Malaysia. I've done my schooling in Malaysia. Undergraduate in Kursk State Medical Univeristy, Russia and graduated in the year 2008, as Doctor Of Medicine. I started my career as a Medical Doctor with Ministry Of Health, Malaysia. In 2014, I pursued my studies for specialization In the field of ORL-HNS and graduated in May 2018.

After I tied the knot with an Indian Citizen, I moved with him and settled down in his hometown in Chalakudy, Kerala.

I am writing to apply for the post ORL-HNS Consultant/Surgeon position in your esteemed institution. I have attached my resume with this application for your consideration. If my profile and background meets your needs, please contact me through an email or over the phone at your earliest convenience to schedule an interview.

meets your needs, please contact me through an	email or over the phone at your earliest convenience to
schedule an interview.	
I look forward for your positive reply note.	

Thanking You,

Best Regards,

DR R PREMILA RABINDRAN

Date: 28th September 2018

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**



NAME: DR.PREMILA RABINDRAN DATE OF BIRTH: 30<sup>TH</sup> JULY 1983 MOBILE: +91 8086283206/ 9446431278

WHATSAPP: +60129700783 EMAIL: <a href="mailto:dr.premi@gmail.com">dr.premi@gmail.com</a>

ADDRESS: ELUVANGAL HOUSE, ELINJIPRA P.O, CHALAKUDY, THRISSUR DIST, KERALA,PIN-680721.

### **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION:**

**Doctor Of Medicine** 

### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:**

Class/Degree	Name of Institution	Year of study	Score
DOCTOR OF	KURSK STATE	2002-2008	97%
MEDICINE	MEDICAL		
	UNIVERSITY, RUSSIA		
PREPARATOTY	KURSK STATE	JAN 2002-	98%
FACULTY	MEDICAL	JUNE 2002	
"INTERMES"	UNIVERSITY, RUSSIA		
SPM(O'LEVEL)	SMK LABU,	1999-2000	96%
	MALAYSIA		
PMR	SMK LABU,	1996-1998	98%
	MALAYSIA		
UPSR	SRJK(T) KIRBY,	1990-1995	96%
	MALAYSIA		

# PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION & MEMBERSHIP:

# Life member of Malaysian Medical Council

Registered Medical Doctor : MMC 47916

Registered General Medical :No 208(2002) Council Of Russian Federation

# **EXPERIENCES:**

QUALIFICATION	INSTITUTE	REGISTRATION	YEAR
	(MALAYSIA)	<b>NUMBER</b>	<u>OBTAINED</u>
ORTHOPEDIC	UNIVERSITY MALAYA	34509	14 <sup>TH</sup> MAY 2008-
(HOUSE OFFICER)	MEDICAL CENTRE		14 <sup>TH</sup> SEP 2008
			my.
GENERAL MEDICAL	UNIVERSITY MALAYA	34509	15 <sup>TH</sup> SEP 2008-
(HOUSE OFFICER)	MEDICAL CENTRE		15 <sup>TH</sup> JAN 2009
SURGERY	UNIVERSITY MALAYA	34509	16 <sup>TH</sup> JAN 2009-
(HOUSE OFFICER)	MEDICAL CENTRE		16 <sup>TH</sup> MAY 2009
OBGYN	UNIVERSITY MALAYA	34509	17 <sup>TH</sup> MAY 2009-
(HOUSE OFFICER)	MEDICAL CENTRE		17 <sup>TH</sup> SEP 2009
EMERGENCY MEDICINE	UNIVERSITY MALAYA	34509	18 <sup>TH</sup> SEP 2009-15 <sup>TH</sup>
(HOUSE OFFICER)	MEDICAL CENTRE		AUG 2010
GENERAL MEDICINE	HOSPITAL LAHAD	47916	16 <sup>TH</sup> AUG 2010-
(MEDICAL OFFICER)	DATU,SABAH		20 <sup>TH</sup> JAN 2011
OBGYN	HOSPITAL LAHAD	47916	21 <sup>ST</sup> JAN- 30 <sup>TH</sup>
(MEDICAL OFFICER)	DATU,SABAH		JUNE 2012
ORL-HNS	HOSPITAL QUEEN	47916	1 <sup>ST</sup> JULY 2012-31 <sup>ST</sup>
(MEDICAL OFFICER)	ELIZABETH,SABAH		MAY 2015
ORL-HNS	UNIVERSITY MALAYA	47916	1 <sup>ST</sup> JUNE 2012-31 <sup>ST</sup>
(SENIOR MEDICAL	MEDICAL CENTRE		MAY 2017
OFFICER)			
0RL-HNS	HOSPITAL SHAH	47916	1 <sup>ST</sup> JUNE- 31 <sup>ST</sup>
(CONSULTANT/SURGEON)	ALAM		DEC 2017

# TRAINING PROGRAMME / CONFERENCE ATTENDED:

- First Malaysian Congress on Contraception organized by University Malaya Medical Centre, KL,Malaysia (2009)
- Second Malaysian Congress on Contraception organized by University Malaya Medical Centre, KL, Malaysia (2011)
- Third Malaysian Congress on Contraception organized by University Malaya Medical Centre, KL, Malaysia (2013)
- Painfree Hospital in Hospital Queen Elizabeth (Sept 2014)
- Seventh Transborneo Orthorhinolaryngology seminar and workshop by ORL dept Hospital Queen Elizabeth (2015)
- Safety Blood Transfusion by Hospital Queen Elizabeth, Sabah (Dec 2016)
- ECG diagnosis and management workshop hospital Lahad Datu, Sabah (2016)
- Obstetric Life Saving Skills Course, Sabah Women's & Children's Hospital. (2017)
- Forth Asian Paediatrics Orthorhinolaryngology Congress (2017)
- Fifth Malaysian International Orthorhinolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery Congress (2017)
- 33<sup>rd</sup> Annual General Meeting of Malaysia Society of Orthorhinolaryngologist Head and Neck Surgeons (2018)
- Pre Congress Workshop Tracheostomy (2018)

#### RESEARCH STUDIES / SCIENTIFIC PAPER PRESENTATION:

- Title: CESARIAN Section Analytic Approach to the Prerogative Management of Patient with Ceasarian Scar facing 3<sup>rd</sup> delivery
- $\bullet$  Title : CESARIAN Section Analytic Approach to the Prerogative Management of Patient with Ceasarian Scar facing  $2^{rd}$  delivery
- Title: Congenital Fetal Defects in Patients in Paediatric Surgery Clinic, Sabah.

#### SUMMARY OF CONTINUOUS MEDICAL EDUCATION PROGRAMME ATTENDED:

- OVARIAN CANCER MANAGEMENT, JAN UMMC 2009
- REPRODUCTIVE ENDOCRINOLOGY DISORDERS, UMMC MAR 2009
- MENOPAUSE DIAGNOSIS & MANAGEMENT, UMMC APR 2010
- BREAST CANCER MANAGEMENT, UMMC JUN 2011
- COLORECTAL CANCER, UMMC, JUL 2011
- PAIN MANAGEMENT, UMMC FEB 2012
- OTITIS MEDIA, UMMC MAR'2012
- OTOSCRELOSIS, UMMC JUN'2013
- COCHLEAR IMPLANT, UMMC 2013
- HEARING LOSS,UMMC JAN'2014

- BPPV HOSP SHAH ALAM APR'2014
- COMPLICATION OF SINUSITIS JUN'2014
- CSF RHINORRHEA JAN'2015
- FUNCTIONAL ENDOSCOPIC SURGERY MAR'2015
- HEAD AND NECK CARCINOMA JUN' 2015
- HIV IN ENT, JUL' 2015
- OBSTRUCTIVE SLEEP APNEA AUG' 2015
- SINONASAL CA DEC'2015
- TB IN HEAD AND NECK FEB' 2016
- THYROGLOSSAL CYST APR' 2016
- THYROID CA JUN'2016
- TONSILITIS AUG'2016
- CONGENITAL NASAL MASS SEPT'2016
- ANGIOFIBROMA NOV' 2016
- VELOPHARYNGEAL INSUFFICIENCY JAN'2017
- RADIOTHERAPHY IN HEAD AND NECK CA MAR' 2017
- SISTRUNK OPERATION MAY' 2017
- STRIDOR AT BIRTH JUL '2017
- SUBGLOTTIC STENOSIS SEP'2017
- REINKE EDEMA OCT' 2017
- COVERNOUS SINUS SYMPTOM NOV'2017
- EPITAXIS DEC'2017
- LARYNGOCELE JAN 2018
- CORDECTOMY MAR'2018
- INTUBATIONAL INJURY APR' 2018
- PHYSIOLOGY OF NOSE MAY'2018
- RHINOPLASTY JUNE'2018

#### **PERSONAL INFORMATION:**

Father's Name: Mr.S.RABINDRAN

Mother's Name: Mrs.A.KASTHURIBAI

Spouse Name : Mr.RAJESH E.K

Sex : FEMALE

Religion : HINDU

Marital Status : MARRIED

Mother Tougue : Malayalam

### **LANGUAGES KNOWN:**

English, Russian, Malay, Tamil – to speak, read & write.

Malayalam & Chiness Language – to speak

### **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place: Thrissur, Kerala

Date: 28th Sept 2018

Best Regards,

(Dr. R PREMILA RABINDRAN)